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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Diuguid House, built in 1895, is located in downtown Murray, south of the courthouse 
square. Although closely flanked by an auto dealer and a service station, the integrity of 
the house is retained. Large trees and plantings that surround the house shield it from 
the intrusions.

The house is a two-story pressed brick structure, trimmed with stone, with a basement 
and attic. The main entrance, which is at the center of the facade, is recessed. A room- 
sized two-story turret protrudes east of the entrance. Extending forward on the west of 
the front door is a gabled block which has a gently curved triple-bay on the first floor, a 
double window on the second, and a lunette on the third. A one-story porch, supported 
bjr widely-spaced wooden columns (plain but with a trace of entasis), extends from the 
main entrance around the turret to a side entrance, and binds the various forms of the 
house together, not only horizontally, but also vertically over the entrance,,which is marked 
by a second-story gallery.

In the center of the east side of the house, a gabled block with stone quoins projects forward. 
In addition to the pair of single-pane double-sash windows on the first and second floors, 
there are two small circular designs of stone centered between the first and second floors 
and between the windows on the second floor. An entrance, with a second-story gallery, 
is located on the north side of the block and opens onto the front porch.

A third two-story gabled block with stone quoins extends forward off the rear of the west 
side of the house. An entrance with a stoop and a one-story porch is located on the north 
side of the block.

A delicate dentillated wood cornice extends around the house. The doors and windows, 
which are the single-pane double-sash type, have wide stone lintels and narrow stone sills. 
Interior brick chimneys, each with an inset round of marble or glass, rise high above the 
roof line and are located on the east side south of the projecting block and on the west side 
in the center of the block that projects forward.

Although the house has been converted into apartments, no exterior alterations have taken 
place, and only minor changes have been made in the interior. Most of the elaborate original 
golden oak woodwork has been retained along with a sense of the open plan and varied vistas 
that extended the exterior's sense of movement and continuity inside.

The interior layout was described by Dr, Hugh McElrath in 1964:

The main entrance is from the porch on the north. The front hall is 
spacious. The parlor is on the west, and the room back of it is the 
children's room. The stairway is in the front hall. Across from the
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The imposing house, located a block south of the courthouse square, was built in 1895 by 
Edwin S. Biuguid, St. A native of CaH^a^Coiinty, he was a successful and respected 
merchant of Murray, Kentucky. The house, the first residence built with pressed brick 
and trimmed with stone in Murray, was one of the largest and most pretentious houses in 
the area before the turn of the century. At the time of its construction, there were only 
thirteen brick dwellings in the city, most of which have been razed over the years.

Edward S. Diuguid was born in Galloway County, Kentucky, in 1854. He attended the local 
schools, graduating from the Murray Male and Female Institute. In 1879 he married 
Lottie C. Scott, also from Galloway County although a native of Mississippi. They had two 
children, Edwin, Jr., and Katherine. In the same year of his marriage, after having 
worked for three years in a hardware store, Diuguid opened his own furniture and hardware 
business in Murray. He soon established himself as a successful and well-known merchant. 
In addition to operating his business, Diuguid also served as a trustee of the town, an elder 
of the First Christian Church of Murray, and president of the Bank of Murray.

In 1895 Diuguid began construction of the house that was to become the grandest residence 
in Murray. Diuguid secured Alda LaFayette Lassiter as the architect. Lassiter, a native 
of Galloway County, was first a carpenter and a builder, but after 1897 devoted himself to 
architectural design. He practiced extensively in western Kentucky at the turn of the cen­ 
tury. One of Paducah's most prominent architects, he also designed and built the First 
Christian Church of Murray, of which Diuguid was an elder. Among Lassiter f s major works 
was the Carnegie Public Library in Paducah (1903), one of the most elaborate of its kind 
externally and internally, but unfortunately demolished in recent years.

The overall appearance of the Diuguid House is very substantial, with touches of refinement 
in the details. There is no clear historic stylistic source, although the massing and pro­ 
portions suggest the belated Richardsonian Romanesque and the ornament is perhaps "Queen 
Anne" or even, in the minds of the architect and patron, conceivably American colonial 
revival. The brick surfaces themselves are submerged in stone trim   lintels, sills, alter­ 
nating quoins, keystones, watertable   and wood  porches, dentillated cornice, panelled 
millions, and dormers. The varied shapes of the rooms are reflected in the complex massing
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children's room is the family room with an entrance from the circular 
front porch. The kitchen and dining room are south from the back hall. 
There is a side entrance into a hall on the west, also a small porch. At 
the back, the house is three stories tall as there are two large basement 
rooms above ground. Upstairs there are five bedrooms and a spacious 
hall with a portico over the front entrance. The room on the east over 
the family room also has a portico with a window. There is a large bay 
window in the front of the parlor. The dining room at the back has a 
bay effect with windows from two sides. It was originally equipped with 
inside shutters and Venetian blinds (page 32).

Riley Hardy further mentions that original stained glass remains over the five exterior 
doors and refers to the main staircase circular and a vaulted veil ing -in the-parlor*
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of circular turreted blocks, gabled rectangles, and bulging bay windows. In spite of this 
diversity, however, there is a sense of continuity and architectural control in the whole.

At the death of Edwin Diuguid, his son, Edwin, Jr., lived in the house and continued to 
operate the furniture and hardware store his father had established. At the death of her 
husband, Katherine Diuguid Kirk returned to the family house and Irved there until her 
death in 1974.
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